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Permit for ABANDONMENT-IN-PLACE of Underground Storage Piping for Petroleum and
Hazardous Substances

Permission to abandon- in- place underground storage tank piping is hereby granted. Such abandonment must be in
complete accordance with acceptable materials as specified in the Federal Register, Part II Environmental Protection Agency,
40 CFR Parts 280 and 281, and also with all sections of 41 Illinois Administrative Code, Parts 174, 175, and 176. The
contractor the permit was issued to shall establish a date certain to perform the UST activity by shall establish a date certain
to perform the UST activity by scheduling the permitted activity through their UST contractor portal account If the Storage
Tank Safety Specialist (STSS) observes evidence of a release, the owner, operator or designated representative of the UST
owner/operator must notify the Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA). The incident number shall be given to the
STSS prior to his/her leaving the site. 

THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR SIX MONTHS FROM THE APPROVAL DATE.

OWNER OF TANKS
- Corporation, partnership, or other business entity:

Zaineb Zakir Group, Inc.
5049 W. 79th Street
Burbank, IL 60459
Cook County

Contact: Zaineb Munshi 708/499-5049

FACILITY
- name and address where tanks are located:

Citgo
5049 West 79th Street
Burbank, IL 60459
Cook County

Contact: Claudia Esquivel 709/499-5049

Tanks on the Permit For Piping Only

Tank # Capacity Product Fill Material Comments

5 12,000 Gasoline - Regular Piping Capped Off Piping capped From dispenser1&2 TO 3&4

Explanation of Waiver for Abandonment
The proposed abandonment in place for the regular unleaded line from dispenser 1/2 to 3/4 was due to a failed product line
without the means for obtaining replacement parts. With the lines being old environ and replacement parts and fittings
obsolete, the best course of action is to abandon in place to protect the still in use Premium line and avoid any further
issues.
 
Thank you
Innovative Constructions

Location of Piping Being Abandoned
The proposed abandonment in place for the regular unleaded line from dispenser 1/2 to 3/4 was due to a failed product line
without the means for obtaining replacement parts. With the lines being old environ and replacement parts and fittings
obsolete, the best course of action is to abandon in place to protect the still in use Premium line and avoid any further
issues.

Special Contingencies

PERSON, FIRM OR COMPANY PERFORMING WORK:

Innovative Constructions Technology LLC
245 W Roosevelt Rd Building 4, Unit 28
West Chicago, IL 60185

Contact Person: Raju penumatsa
Phone: 630/747-3404
Email: iconstructions81@gmail.com
Contractor License # IL002453 Exp. 2/7/2026

Sincerely,

Daniel Starks


